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From: Brycen Swart - NOAA Federal <brycen.swart@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 12:32 PM


To: Thad Bettner


Cc: Lewis Bair; Marc Van Camp; Garwin Yip


Subject: Re: RPA info


Attachments: Shasta RPA Adjustment Admin Memo Data.xlsx


Thad,


See attached. I'd be happy to chat about it with you guys. I got the temperature, storage, and flow data from:


https://www.usbr.gov/mp/cvo/


Brycen


Brycen Swart

Fisheries Biologist


California Central Valley Office

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


916-930-3712


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Thu, Jan 26, 2017 at 10:54 AM, Thad Bettner <tbettner@gcid.net> wrote:


Brycen,


Would you be willing to share some of the data (excel file) you got from USBR regarding your memo

attached to the RPA. Its good info and well put together and would help us look at numbers from our

perspective and how this matches up with our diversions etc.


We could do a sit down with us and MBK to talk more about it too.


Thanks,


Thad.


The linked image cannot be 


displayed.  The file may have been 

moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify 

that the link points to the correct 

file and location. 


https://www.usbr.gov/mp/cvo/
http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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_________________________________


Thaddeus L Bettner


Glenn-Colusa Irrigation District


PO Box 150


Willows, CA 95988


530.934.8881 (office)


530.588.3450 (cell)



